TENNECO OIL COMPANY - P. 0. BOX 1714 - 835 SECOND AVENUE - DURANGO, COLORADO 81302

July 1, 1966

Kev Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Tenneco 01l Compeany 1s operator of the Florance $#2k, produeing in
the Blanco Mesaverde Field. We propose to deepen this well and
dually complete it as a Mesaverde « Dakota producer.

The acreage dedicated to this well is the E/2 of 8ection 23, T. 29
N., R, 9 ¥W., Ban Juan County. As a result of a re-survey of this
tovnship, Section 23 was found to be irregular in size and the E/2
contains 296.5 acres.

Tenneco requests approval of the non-standard proration unit for
both zones of this well.

Yours very truly,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY

Orlglnal Signed By
REESSiverson

Robert E. Siverson
Distriet Production Superintendent

LBP/ps

ce: New Mexico 011l Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road R[ D
Aztec, New Mexieco

Mr. R. H. Byers - Midland JULS 1966
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